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37A PR TS (09 11 24) - Temporary Suspension of Property UW Authority - 

Hurricane Storm Francine (Regions Expanded) 

 
 
 
From: Koke, Christopher <Christopher.Koke@AIG.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2024 3:33 PM 

 
Effective immediately, the below noted temporary suspension has been lifted and your Property 
underwriting authority is now reinstated. 

Please be reminded that any request to backdate coverage prior to today’s date requires a referral to 
your Program Manager and must include a ‘no known loss letter’ (signed by the insured) for review 
and approval by your Program Manager prior to backdating coverage. 

If you have any questions regarding the lifting of this Moratorium or your underwriting authority, please 
contact your Program Manager.  Thank you.   

From: Koke, Christopher <Christopher.Koke@AIG.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2024 7:16 AM 
Subject: 37A PR TS (09 11 24) - Temporary Suspension of Property UW Authority - Hurricane Storm 
Francine (Regions Expanded) 

Please note the following expansion of Regions (as shown in bold below) applicable to the 
Temporary Suspension of Property Underwriting Authority related to Hurricane Francine 
(previously referred to as Tropical Storm Francine in Bulletin #37). 

Effective immediately, for the revised territories identified below, there is a moratorium on any new 
business. Additionally, for any exposures in the moratorium area on renewals or existing business, 
underwriters: 

 Cannot increase limits. 
 Cannot add new locations. 
 Cannot make any changes that broaden existing coverage or lower deductibles. 

  

Region(s):  

 United States: 
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o The State of Louisiana – Parishes of: Acadia, Ascension, Assumption, Calcasieu, 
Cameron, East Baton Rouge, Iberia, Iberville, Jefferson, Jefferson Davis, Lafayette, 
Lafourche, Livingston, Orleans, Plaquemines, St. Bernard, St. Charles, St. James, St. 
John the Baptist, St. Landry, St. Martin, St. Mary, St. Tammany, Tangipahoa, 
Terrebonne, Vermilion, West Baton Rouge, Allen, Avoyelles, Concordia, East 
Feliciana, Evangeline, Pointe Coupee, Rapides, St. Helena, Washington, West 
Feliciana 

o The State of Mississippi – Counties of Amite, Copiah, Covington, Forrest, Franklin, 
George, Greene, Hancock, Harrison, Hinds, Jackson, Jasper, Jefferson, Jefferson 
Davis, Jones, Lamar, Lawrence, Lincoln, Marion, Newton, Pearl River, Perry, Pike, 
Rankin, Scott, Simpson, Smith, Stone, Walthall, Wayne, Wilkinson 

o The State of Alabama – Counties of Mobile, Baldwin 

  

1. Event:   

Hurricane Francine 

  

2. Event Details:  

 Francine currently has max. sustained winds of 75 mph, and is located approximately 150 mi 
(240 km) E of the mouth of the Rio Grande, TX. 

 Francine is expected to attain Category 2 hurricane intensity by the afternoon of Wednesday 
September 11 on approach to the southwestern Louisiana coastline. 

 A Hurricane Warning is in effect for the Louisiana coast from Cameron eastward to Grand Isle. 
 A Hurricane Watch is in effect for Lake Maurepas and Lake Pontchartrain, including 

metropolitan New Orleans. 
 A Tropical Storm Warning is in effect for Texas and Louisiana coasts east of High Island to 

Cameron, East of Grand Isle Louisiana to the Alabama/Florida border, Lake Maurepas and 
Lake Pontchartrain, including metropolitan New Orleans. 

  

3. Moratorium Duration:  

 This moratorium will remain in place until further notice. 

  

4. Map: 
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Source:  Hurricane Francine (noaa.gov) 

  

Important Note - Any request to backdate coverage prior to today’s date requires a referral to your 
Program Manager and must include a ‘no known loss letter’ (signed by the insured) for review and 
approval by your Program Manager prior to backdating coverage. 

  

We thank you for your understanding and cooperation. Further restrictions may follow depending upon 
the progress of this event.  We will advise you when this suspension is lifted.  If you have any 
questions regarding this notice, please contact your Program Manager.  

 


